Iryna Smela

From: Barry Lacey

Sent: November-17-17 2:16 PM

To: Chris Holden

Subject: FW: Final - C17-0255 - STC Bus Depot

Attachments: C17-0255 - STC Bus Depot, Regina.pdf; ATT00001.htm
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

FYI

From: Rob Court

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 10:21 PM
To: Barry Lacey

Cc: Jill Hargrove

Subject: Fwd: Final - C17-0255 - STC Bus Depot

Hi Barry,
Please see the attached appraisal and information about the STC building and related parking lots.

Regards,
Rob

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Keith Krawczyk" <KKRAWCZY@regina.ca>
To: "Rob Court" <RCOURT@regina.ca>

Cc: "Mary Kuhn" <MKUHN @regina.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Final - C17-0255 - STC Bus Depot

Rob, FYI
Mary please file in the STC acquisition file.

Thanks!
Keith

Keith Krawczyk

Manager of Real Estate
City of Regina

(306) 519 1497

Sent from my iPhone 12X

Begin forwarded message:



From: "Peter Lawrek" <peterlawrek@brunsdonlawrek.com>

To: "Keith Krawczyk" <KKRAWCZY@regina.ca>, "Ogilvie, Cindy CIC"
<cogilvie@cicorp.sk.ca>, "Hillmer, Kyla CIC" <khillmer@cicorp.sk.ca>, "Schuurmans,
Frank CS" <frank.schuurmans@gov.sk.ca>

Subject: FW: Final - C17-0255 - STC Bus Depot

Keith: As requested a copy of the appraisal report is attached.
16(1)(a), 16(1)(c)

Peter Lawrek B.A., AACI, P.App

BL Brunsdon Lawrek & Associates Real Estate Appraisals and Advisory Services
2126 Rose Street

Regina Saskatchewan S4P2A4

Direct: 306-721-5523

Cell: 306-536-0833

Fax: 306-721-5532

peterlawrek@brunsdonlawrek.com

Saskatoon Office 306-244-5900

Appraisal withheld in it's entirety and not released in accordance with
Section 13(1)



13(1)






